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Department of Human Resources

311 West Saratoga Street 

Baltimore MD  21201
FIA INFORMATION MEMO



Control Number:  
Issuance Date:

TO:
DIRECTORS, LOCAL DEPARTMENTS OF SOCIAL SERVICES

DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTORS FOR FAMILY INVESTMENT

FAMILY INVESTMENT SUPERVISORS AND CASE MANAGERS

FROM:
ROBERT EVERHARD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, FIA



DIANE HERR, ACTING DIRECTOR, DHMH/MCFCA

RE:

HEALTHCHOICE ENROLLEE ACTION LINE BROCHURES

PROGRAM AFFECTED:
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

ORIGINATING OFFICE:
OFFICE OF POLICY, RESEARCH AND SYSTEMS


Attached is a copy of the HealthChoice Enrollee Action Line brochure.  The DHR Warehouse will ship an initial supply of 200 brochures for each district office shortly.  Please distribute them to case managers so that they will have them on hand to give to customers with questions about their Managed Care Organization (MCO).  

DHMH is having more brochures printed.  The new supply will be available through the DHR Warehouse’s regular forms request process.  

Attachment: HealthChoice Enrollee Action Line brochure

cc:
DHR Executive Staff


FIA Management Staff


Constituent Services
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